The City Council of the City of Princeton, Iowa held a Public Hearing on Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at Princeton City Hall. Mayor Kernan presided. Roll Call: Present: Stutting, McDonough, Woomert, Kline, Wolfe. Mayor Kernan asked if the public had any comments for or against the action to enter into a water revenue loan agreement. There being no comments from the public, Mayor Kernan closed the public hearing at 6:05 pm. Mayor Kernan then opened the regular city council meeting.

The City Council of the City of Princeton, Iowa met in regular session on Thursday, June 11, 2020 immediately following the Public Hearings at Princeton City Hall. Mayor Kevin Kernan presided. Roll Call: Present; Stutting, McDonough, Woomert, Wolf, Kline. Mayor Kernan asked if Council approves the Consent Agenda. Stutting noted a few clerical errors and a change on the May 21, 2020 Council meeting minutes. The \$12,000.00 for work done should be changed to approximately \$12,000.00. The other change was the minutes pertaining to the public works foreman to read: Mayor Protem Stutting opened the regular meeting and Kline made a motion to approve the City paying Public Works Foreman an hourly rate of \$30.33 beginning on the 4th of June payroll and paying back pay of \$2.84 an hour from December 22, 2019 and was seconded by Stutting. Roll call: All Ayes, Woomert: abstain. motion to approve consent agenda was made by Stutting, seconded by McDonough. Roll Call: All Ayes. MC. A motion was then made by Kline to approve the consent agenda and seconded by McDonough, all Ayes:

Mayors Comments:

Mayor Kernan had requested that the City remove the stop sign at River Dr. and Chestnut Street. Wolfe stated she would prefer to have the stop sign stay if only for safety reasons. She said the Police Chief could patrol that area more often After a brief discussion, the stop sign will remain at the corner of Chestnut St. and River Dr. Mayor Kernan said that Mary Jo Anderson will be at the July 9th Council Meeting. He stated that she is anxious to report all that is happening at Anderson 400. She is glad that the City is making great progress on well #3 project.

Pending Business:

Woomert read a report for the fire department regarding funds, calls and duties. Woomert stated she will welcome residents or City officials to take a tour of the facility and to see the lack of space for their equipment and vehicles. Woomert's statement is on file at City Hall. A motion was made by Wolfe to put the fire truck up for sale for \$15,000 with the stipulation not to accept any amount under \$10,000. And seconded by McDonough. Roll Call:

Stutting, Nay, McDonough Aye, Kline Aye, Wolfe Aye, Woomert abstain. MC

The Mayor discussed the repairs at the Community Center. He would like the public works department to go in and make minors repairs.

New Business.

The Mayor and Council discussed a fowl ordinance. This is an ordinance that enables residents to have chickens on their property. McDonough stated that she checked on Rock Island's fowl ordinance and the restrictions, etc. Chief Carsten's stated that McCausland has a fowl ordinance. City Attorney will check into this for next meeting.

Resolutions

A motion was made by Woomert to approve Resolution 2020-13, A RESOLUTION TAKING ADDITIONAL ACTION TO ENTER INTO A WATER REVENUE LOAN AREEMENT. and was seconded by Sutting. Roll Call: All Ayes. MC

Woomert moved to add RESOLUTION 2020-14, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS to the agenda as an emergency matter and was seconded by Stutting. Roll Call: All Ayes: MC

ORDINANCES:

Council Member Stutting make a motion to adopt first Reading of Ordinance 01-2020: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTE 25 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PRINCETON, IOWA BY DELETING CHAPTER 25 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBSTITUTING THE FOLLOWING THEREFOR: CHAPETER 25, RECREATIONAL TRAIL BOARD.

McDonough wanted a revision on the ordinance of the number of members and not be limited to only Princeton residents. The City attorney will make revisions.. Ordinance was seconded by Kline. Roll call, all Ayes. MC

A motion to waive the two remaining two

readings on of ORDINANCE 01-2020: was made by Woomert and seconded by Stutting. Roll Call: All Ayes: MC

A motion to adopt ORDINANCE 01-2020 was made by Woomert and seconded by Stutting. Roll Call: All Ayes MC

Council Member McDonough made a motion to adopt Ordinance 02-2020: AN ORDINANCE AMENNDING CHAPTER 75 (ALLTERRIAN VEHICLES AND SNOWMOBILES) OF THE CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PRINCETON, IOWA and was seconded by Wolfe Roll call: All Ayes. MC.

Council Member Stutting made a motion to waive two remaining readings of ORDINANCE 02-2020 and was seconded by Woomert. Roll Call: All Ayes.

A motion to adopt Ordinance 02-2020 was made by Woomert and seconded by Stutting. Roll Call: All Ayes. MC

City Attorney Runnels talked about next steps for well #3 project. The City would like to meet with Shive Hattery to review the projects costs.

McDonough stated that Scott County Water Sheds would like to get a date from the City for the clean up of Whiskey Run. A date of July 25^{th} , 2020 was set.

With nothing more to discuss, the Princeton City Council meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.

	Approved:
Attest:	Kevin Kernan, Mayor
Patty Morgan Deputy Clerk	